Joe Wenderoth

—'—_—_—-—_-—-__“H

69 Restrictions
No person shall be provided with genitalia unless:

1) said person is able to applaud believably

2) said person is appreciative of sunlight in at least most cases

3)  said person is continually founded in a series of obvious
nondescript colors

4)  said person is in possession of an alternative to tonguing

5)  said person is willing to apply forever

6) said person has demonstrated a negligible concern for the
notion of industrial tenacity

7)  said person believes, at bottom, in one thing
8) said person can resist the ugly selfishness of intentional celibacy

9) said person has some experience with creating and/or
maintaining the snug

10) said person is pleased by the idea of having a “bottom” and is
willing to debate to preserve the idea

11) said person is made hungry by the foul echo, even as he or she
understands it as predominately, and ultimately, inedible

12) said person is prone to at least one kind of destructive pouting

13) said person is fit, trim, and undecided

14) said person lacks genitalia

15) said person has “a lot” of personality

16) said person can guarantee that the provision of genitalia will
disrupt, and ultimately disallow, the “success” of his or her career

17) said person is made antsy by the sale of safety-insuring devices

18) said person is able to sleep at least one hour (sixty consecutive

minutes) per day
19) said person does not in any sense relish resembling his or

her parents
20) said person is willing to see genitalia as a kind of modern exten-

sion of the alphabet



21)

22)
23)

24)
25)
26)
27)
28)
29)

30)
31)

32)
33)
34)
35)
36)
37)

38)

said person can gesture in the general direction of his or

her doom
said person looks forward to seeing the genitalia of others

said person can remain calm in the onset of definitive

permission
said person is capable of moving, humming, and thrusting as

though determined
said person feels bound to be clean and to settle down amid

clean others
said person can differentiate between male and female genitalia

when it is important to do so
said person is not intimidated by the gentle sound of unmanned

machinery poking the sleeping body of posterity for no reason
said person does not object to swelling, except when it interferes

with speech or sleep
said person is able to remain awake for at lest one hour (sixty

consecutive minutes) per day
said person is able to stop what he or she is doing
said person is awed by the consistent discretion evident in the

teeming heap of bygones
said person wants to live, if by “live” one means resonate

with difficulty

said person is more hopeful when talk is not allowed

said person can describe his last meal

said person owns a vehicle made entirely of deceased family
said person is willing to swear allegiance to whatever

Is appropriate, even if this means abandoning his or her
entire wardrobe

said person is capable of understanding climax as the simple
disruption of property

said person is capable of demonstrating, without a word

(as in charades), the very real difference between the womb
and the farm

10



39)

40)

said person possesses a reasonably recent Baby Stain
Removal Guide

said person agrees to forfeit the right to sue with regard to
length, depth, or coloration

said person is able to sleep at the drop of a hat

said person is able to stand his or her own aptitude in the realm
of procreation

said person knows at least one person (excluding family and
sexual partners) by name, and is willing to report that person
to the proper authorities (when it is possible to determine the
proper authorities)

said person feels confident about determining the proper

- authorities

said person is not a freak, if we understand “freak” to mean
any person under the sway of an eidos that is insufficiently

homogeneous
said person speaks in such a way as to conceal the several

moistnesses he or she is loosely but momentously tethered to
said person has penetrated his or her self by accident in the past
said person is vaguely fond of variety in what is perishable

said person is willing to submit his or her conception of animal
hierarchy to constant violent doubt

said person is willing to insert a finger into an other

said person does not mind repetitive work

said person has always forded the various soft racks without
being reduced to their seeming confluence

said person is not without critical holes

said person is of a mind to compose music for pornography

said person can enthusiastically deny having ever been
anywhere

said person has penetrated his or her self on purpose in the past
said person loves to appear available in the deepest sense

11



58) said person feels boun

59)
60)
61)
62)
63)
64)
65)
66)
67)
68)

69)

d to sing and bound to dwindle at the

same time, which is to say, feels the future as just that part of the
¢ that, in allowing itself to be carefully misunderstood,

presen i
flavor its real parasites will not survive g,

prolongs the fictitious

said person stands in a certain way
said person is offended by the idea of reasonable foundations

said person has demonstrated an unusual grip on the usual, ang
< fond of reminiscing upon this demonstration

said person has a can-do attitude when it comes to creating the
circumstances in which it is possible to drown

said person is conspicuously without blame with regard to

the specific course taken by that which resists extinction
almost successfully

said person feels his or her head looks “just right”

said person believes the word “person” signifies, above all, a
mobile, vacant, and consistently endangered habitat

said person is melting

said person needs a place to stay
said person is a qualified but uncertifiable damage-sound

coordinator
said person is willing to swear that he or she will adhere to
all written restrictions, and to the spirit of hampered freedom

in general

Note: Other restrictions may apply. All restrictions are subject to
endless disintegration and/or increasing clarification.

12



